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From: 

Sent: 	 12/20/2009 2:37:04 PM +00:00 

To: 	 Hume Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: 	 Re: Flights 

RELEASE IN PART B6 

What about the train? Or tomorrow at 7am? 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: H 
Cc: 'Valmoroll@state.govi <Valmoroli@state.gov> 
Sent: Sun Dec 20 09:34:43 2009 
Subject: Flights 

Mario suggests we check in with him in the afternoon about 8pm flight. Basically he said flight may get canceled at last minute 
as has happened with shuttles this morning. He will check with crew who will give him best assesment. 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com > 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com > 
Date: Sun, 20 Dec 2009 09:37:04 -0500 
Subject: Re: Flights 

Message Headers: 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06130973 Date: 11/02/2016 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06130973 Date: 11/02/2016 

PR_RIM_PAGER_TX_FLAG: 
	

true 
PR_RIM_MSG_REFID: 
	

1388931193 
PR_RINI_MSG_FOLDERID: 	 -3 
PR_RIM_DELETED_BY_DEVICE: 

	
true 

PR_RIM_MSG_ON_DEVICE_3_6: 
	

true 
PR_RIM_MSG_STATUS: 
	

1 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06130973 Date: 11/02/2016 


	Page 1
	Page 2

